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ADDENDUM #2 

BID No. 21-198-5211 

 

For:   Resurfacing and Restriping at Shady Grove Campground 

  

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 
 Clarification on Bidder Questions: 

 

1. Q: The area of Parking Lots to be Paved (3): 31,123 Sqft is not detailed on the Park 
Map. Please clarify if Parking Lots are included in the Scope of Work? 
A: The Scope of Work is being revised to remove the Paved (3): 31,123 Sqft Area of 
Parking Lots. The only Parking Lot needed to be paved is denoted by the Purple P 
on the Campground Map on page 17. This 3 space parking lot measures 20’x40’ and 
is located just past campsite 18.  
 

2. Q: Is the Contractor responsible for removing and replacing the wheel stops at the 
Campsites and Parking Lots? 
A: The County will be responsible for removing the wheel stops prior to work 
beginning. 
 

3. Q: What is the specified depth of the milling? 
A: Milling needs to be a minimum of 1” depth.  
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4. Q: On the map showing the areas to be paved, some of the campsites have gravel. 
Is the Contractor to pave the 1.5” Topping over the gravel areas within the campsites 
referenced on the map? The 1.5” will not hold up.  
A: The graveled areas in Sites 1-5 are not part of the Campsite Driveways that are to 
be Paved.  
 
 
 


